From: Dan Lierman

To: Kelly Bacon (CD); Dude Moon Pratt

Cc: Justin Turnbull

Subject: Survey map updates - BL-21-00029 Pratt
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 10:01:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

survey BL-21-00029 Pratt.pdf
Mapcheck.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Good morning,

Attached is a copy of the survey map for this project we will be taking down to record as well as lot
closures for the parcels mentioned in the review comments. Have a good day, thank you for the
feedback.

Thank you,

Dan Lierman, PLS

N 1 |
502 N. 40th Avenue, Suite 3
Yakima, WA 98908
P: 509.571.1150
C: 509.571.0084
www.cyphersurveying.com
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RECORD OF SURVEY for PRATT BLA (BL-21-00029)
LOTS 90, 91, AND 92, NELSON SIDING 1

PTN OF SW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SEC. 26, T20N, RI4E, WM,
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ORIGNAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS ADJUSTED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS REFERENCES ~ METHODOLOGY
1. PLAT OF NELSON SIDING 1, BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 1. BASIS OF BEARING PER PLAT OF NELSON SIDING 1.
PARCEL# 300934 TRACT A: AND 43, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WA.

2. SURVEY PERFORMED USING A COMBINATION OF A TRIMBLE R8S
SURVEY RECORDED UNDER AFN 200701080024, RECORDS GPS RECEIVING REAL-TIME KINEMATIC CORRECTIONS VIA THE WA

LOT 90, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE LOT 90 AND THE EAST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN 1.

OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WA. STATE REFERENCE NETWORK IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TRIMBLE S5

PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, 3" TOTAL STATION USING TRAVERSE AND RADIAL SURVEY
RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. LEGEND METHODS. THIS SURVEY MEETS AND/OR EXCEEDS ACCURACY

—_— REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN WAC 332.130.090.

PARCEL#: 140934 & SET 5/8” REBAR W/ ORANGE PLASTIC CAP
TRACT B: 5 ]

LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF CYPHER fURVEY — PLS 45780 SURVEY NOTES

WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF LOT 92 AND THE WEST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN @ FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH NO CAP (VISITED NOV. 2021) 1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST OF OWNERS

PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT ® FOUND 1/2” PIPE (MSITED NOV. 2021) FOR THE PURPOSES OF ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE
THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, A NOT VISITED SUBJECT PARCELS.

RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.
PARCEL# 310934

LOT 92, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE

OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF 0 15’ 30’ ’
PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. &
1” = 30’
CYPHER LAND SURVEYING, LLC | Ecs‘gsU#ng %W“é/“WM SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
N B | 02N, 40TH AVENUE. SUITE #3 — n TTAE, WM. FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF , 20
*(Pl-ILR ' YAKIMA WA, 98908 THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY RECORD OF SURVEY AT______M. IN BOOK __OF SURVEYS AT PAGE
’ MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN AT THE REQUEST OF CYPHER LAND SURVEYING.
LAND SURVEYlNGWWW CYP%?;&SZ}R%%%ING COM CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
: : 6@ THE SURVEY RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST FOR DAVID PRATT
) , < OF DAVID AND DORETTA PRATT, IN DECEMBER,
DWN BY: D.L. SCALE: 1" = 30 PAGE 1 OF 1 2021. DEPUTY COUNTY AUDITOR
X
21-50_SUR.DWG DATE:  01-13-2022 | JOB # 21-50 CERTIFICATE NO. 45790 AUDITOR'S FEE NO. FEE: $§
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SCALE:  1" = 30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

JOB # 21-50



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAGE  1  OF  1



AutoCAD SHX Text

RECORD OF SURVEY for PRATT BLA (BL-21-00029)
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REFERENCES 1. PLAT OF NELSON SIDING 1, BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WA.   1. SURVEY RECORDED UNDER AFN 200701080024, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WA.  LEGEND
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AUDITOR'S FEE NO.         FEE: $
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FILED FOR RECORD THIS     DAY OF            , 20   
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LOTS 90, 91, AND 92, NELSON SIDING 1 PTN OF SW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SEC. 26, T20N, R14E, W.M., KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
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SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
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THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF DAVID AND DORETTA PRATT, IN DECEMBER, DAVID AND DORETTA PRATT, IN DECEMBER, , IN DECEMBER, , 2021.



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

45790



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

P



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

K



AutoCAD SHX Text

.



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

26



AutoCAD SHX Text

SW 1/4 OF SW 1/4, SEC.26, T20N, R14E, W.M.
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CERTIFICATE NO.     45790
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RECORD OF SURVEY
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ORIGNAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS PARCEL#: 300934 LOT 90, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.  PARCEL#: 140934 LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.  PARCEL#: 310934 LOT 92, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 
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ADJUSTED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS TRACT A: LOT 90 AND THE EAST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.  TRACT B: LOT 92 AND THE WEST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 
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VICINITY MAP
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FOR DAVID PRATT
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SET 5/8" REBAR W/ ORANGE PLASTIC CAP  "CYPHER SURVEY - PLS 45790"
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FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH NO CAP (VISITED NOV. 2021)
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FOUND 1/2" PIPE (VISITED NOV. 2021)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT VISITED



AutoCAD SHX Text

METHODOLOGY 1. BASIS OF BEARING PER PLAT OF NELSON SIDING 1. 2. SURVEY PERFORMED USING A COMBINATION OF A TRIMBLE R8S GPS RECEIVING REAL-TIME KINEMATIC CORRECTIONS VIA THE WA STATE REFERENCE NETWORK IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TRIMBLE S5 3" TOTAL STATION USING TRAVERSE AND RADIAL SURVEY METHODS. THIS SURVEY MEETS AND/OR EXCEEDS ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN WAC 332.130.090.  SURVEY NOTES 1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST OF OWNERS FOR THE PURPOSES OF ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE SUBJECT PARCELS. 
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ADJACENT PLAT TIMBER VALLEY DIVISION 1
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ADJACENT PLAT TIMBER VALLEY III
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Mapcheck: TRACT B
Closure Summary
Precision, 1 part in: 571420000.000'
Error distance: 0.000
Error direction: NOO° 00' 00.00"E

Area: 17914.16 Sq. Ft.
Square area: 17914.159
Perimeter: 571.420'

Side 1: Line
Direction: S89° 30' 09.00"W
Distance: 70.000'

Side 2: Curve
Curve direction: Clockwise
Radius: 20.000
Arc length: 31.420'
Delta angle: 090°00'00"
Tangent: [20.0007
Chord direction: [N45° 29' 51.00"W]
Chord angle: [-135°00'00"]

Deflection angle:  [045°00'00"]
Chord distance: [28.284"

Side 3: Line
Direction: NOO° 29' 51.00"W
Distance: 180.000

Side 4: Line
Direction: N89° 30' 09.00"E
Distance: 90.000'

Side 5: Line
Direction: S00° 29' 51.00"E

Distance: 200.000





Mapcheck: TRACT A

Closure Summary

Precision, 1 part in: 357930.330'

Error distance:

Error direction:

Area:

Square area:

Perimeter:
Side 1: Line

Direction:

Angle:

Deflection angle:

Distance:
Side 2: Line
Direction:
Distance:
Side 3: Line
Direction:
Distance:
Side 4: Line
Direction:
Distance:
Side 5: Line
Direction:
Distance:

Side 6: Curve

Curve direction:

Radius:
Arc length:
Delta angle:

Tangent:

0.002'
S18° 01' 49.36"E
17382.68 Sq. Ft.
17382.678
577.590'

N05° 43' 55.00"E
[-174°16'05"]
[005°43'55"]
204.410'

S88° 25' 21.00"W
67.650'

S89° 30' 09.00"W
30.000'

S00° 29' 51.00"E
200.000

N89° 30' 09.00"E
40.000'

Clockwise
326.770'
35.530'
006°13'46"
[17.7811





Chord direction: [S87° 22' 58.00"E]
Chord angle: [-176°53'07"]
Deflection angle:  [003°06'53"]
Chord distance: [35.5107






